

NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

GOVERNOR THOMAS J. MABRY
CHAIRMAN
LAND COMMISSIONER GUY SHEPARD
MEMBER
STATE GEOLOGIST R. R. SPURRIER
SECRETARY AND DIRECTOR



P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 18, 1950

Mr. Roy Yarbrough
Oil Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Roy:

RE: J. L. Mathieson (Fisher Hill No. 1)
NE NW SW 8-15S-25E

We were wondering if the result of plugging met with your approval on the captioned well. This is the well that was plugged by the Pecos Valley Artesian Conservancy District.

The lawyer settling this estate is anxious to receive final proof of the plugging in order that the bond may be cancelled.

Thanks very much for settling this for us.

Very truly yours,

Billy Hestrand

well history
started drilling on Sept 12 - 1939 - hit 15 ft. set 10 ft. of
10" no hole casing cemented with 20 sack cement
to about 60 ft. small amount of water at 60 ft. on Sept 26
had drilled to 850 ft. and set 850 ft. of 7" casing
24 hrs. set in rapid. NO cement used, and NO artesian
water was found in this well at the 700 to 945 ft. depth
where the artesian water was supposed to be found. and
as to what happened after this I do not know

1939

The well was that down on or about
Oct. 1st 1939 I do not know who pulled the
pipe or what amount the had to pull some
within 20 ft. of the well head. I have been
in the oil business since 1910. The State
Regulation of the oil cons. comm. and
before I could approve this plugging process
would like to hear the engineers' opinions
as to their right to plug a well that is under
the oil sand. Very faithfully,
J. H. [Signature]